
FOIA Resource 

From: Morris, Adriana <AMorris@CURTISSWRIGHT.cotl'QI Ita:~.rI~.. .. 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 4:47 PM . . 'OA - 9S 
To: FOIA Resource DllilRa:fd: -t:<Z /; ~_: 
Subject: Freedom of Information Request ~' lit .'. '7.rJ 07 .,' / ~w:~ 

·.WLi~n·~ 
"" bd~l~ .... ~:2!k"~:~Good afternoon; 

I am re submitting my request to seek access to the following records under the Freedom of Information Act: 

• 	 Letter from Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company to U.s. Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission, "Changes to the Maine Yankee Defueled Emergency Plan/' dated August 

28, 2002 (ADAMS Accession No. rvlL022550037). 


• 	 Letter from Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission, "Changes to the Maine Yankee Defueled Emergency Plan," dated 

September 27, 2004, (ADAMS Accession No. ML042790408). 


• 	 Letter from Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission, "Changes to the Maine Yankee ISFSI Emergency Plan under 50.54(q)/, 

dated February 17, 2011 (ADAMS Accession No. ML110601310). 


I understand that there may be fees involved and am willing to pay the applicable fees. 

Best regards, 

Adriana M. Morris 
Administrative Assistant I Advantage 
Scientech, a business unit of Curtiss-Wright Flow Control Company 
29399 US Highway 19 North 
Suite 320 
Clearwater, FL 33761 
VOICE: 727.669.3105 I FAX: 7n.669.3100 
After-hours Emergency Support I.ine:727tl2.2.5101 
http://rs.scientech.com 

amorris@curtisswright.com 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are proprietary and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have 
reason to believe that you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and destroy this email and any attached files. Please note that any views or 
opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Curtiss-Wright Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. 
Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to government export regulations. Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export. 
transfer or disclosure of this information is in accorcl,lI1ce with applicable government export regulations. The recipient should check this e-mail and any 
attachments for the presence of viruses. Curtiss-Wrip,ht Corporation and its subsidiaries acc€pt no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this 
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Wright Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to 
government export regulations. Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export, transfer or 
disclosure of this information is in accordance with applicable government export regulations. The recipient 
should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Curtiss-Wright Corporation and its 
subsidiaries accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. 
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